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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS
DIVISION OF ST cnonx $3

m. p

JANET V JULIEN ) S CT CIV N0 2022 :5
)
) CIVIL N0 sx 2020~RV oo®§

Appellant/Defendant ) g
) (3x 2020 SM 000022) 2;}

v g S
VICTOR SYLVESTER MATTHEW )

)
Appellee/F|aintiff )

___—_)

NOTICE OF APPEAL

COMES NOW theAppellanU Defendant JANET V JULIEN PRO SE and hereby

enters her Notice of Appeal of the Order entered on March 22 2022 In this matter in the

Superior Court of the \firgin Islands

Dated 31/3122, mefii%
JANETV JULIEN
P 0 Box 224272
Chnstiansted V! 00822
Email janetjulien@hotmail com
Tel No 340690—4272

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing Notice of Appeal was sent

via U S Mai! postage prepaid to the following individual on this 8“1 day of April 2020

Victor S Matthew
P O Box 4311
Kingshm VI 00851

Douglas A Brady Judge of the Superior Court of the Virgin Islands
R H Amphlofl Leuder Justice Center
RR1 9000
Kingshill USVI 00850

\3 , : f 4 J E
JANETV JULIEN



SUPERIOR COURT 2F THE VIRGIN ISLANDS

DISTRICT OF 5 I (1g 51¢

SME'I’ )u l, 4 IL’ )
Plainhff )

) CASENO 3/! 21) 5114 13060612,
v )

)1!“ +011 sydasvfllwm/gm >
efendam )

)
)

NOTICE OF APPEAL

From the Magistrate Division

9 COMES NOW 2&NeT ML hiltM the EMPlamtiff DDefendant m the

above-captioned case and files this Notice of Appeal of a final order ofthe Magistrate vaision (Check

and complete one)

Mmis order was signed by the Honorable E Q “)5 I)T E 1M Q2935 ":2 and entered by

the Superior Cour: Clerk s 05m on {Mich [a 2013,!

UThis order was announced by the Honorable at a hearing held on

, 20 but it has not yet been signed by thejudge and entered by the

Superior Court Clerk's Office I understand shat virus appeal will not proceed until fins order is signed

and entered

w?- —d .1 ‘

Date 3! [DZ M" Signam gcgg'j >2 ‘ g 2 . 243

Name mm?! 2mg; ¢— IO

Mmling Address 2 «x 9.7 9—4 5589?

Phone Number =3fl 4?” 49,2 721/

' This date can be found on the “Nance of Entry" document Issued by the Superior Conn Clerk’s

Office, which is the cover page of the Order you are appealing



Appeal of Judge Decision

I made a decision t0 remodel my k1tchen rattle the dimng mom, and kitchen area of my

house on Apnl 7.019 As such. after researching different buying options; I settled with Home

Depot Durham NC for my cabinets, and Home Depot St Croix for my ales

I visxted Home Depot, St Croix on Sunday June 9 2019 and spoke to the sales representative in

the latchen department; she informed me that she knows of a customer who does cabinet work and

that he is not expensive The employee then shared Mr Vtctor Matthew's full name and contact

Information Wxth me I then contact Mr Matthew and exchanged information including my home

address Later that day Mr Matthew presented himself as a licensed contractor and quoted me a

pncc of $6 000 00 for the work Mr Matthew requested a deposit stated that he do not sum any

work without a down payment and I gave hurt a check for $2,000 00 Mr Matthew renewed the

check he left my home and texted pictures of cabinets that he had worked on previously He then

requested my email address so he can provide me wtth a copy of the scope of work Wth details

remove and install knehen cabinets mstalls gramLe countertop for both latchen and bar remove

and mile latchen and dimng mom floors

Mr Matthew agreed and begun the scope of work the Last week of June 2019 by removing

the old htchen cabinets including backsplash and countertop along with floor tiles

On June 29, 2019 Mr Matthew came to start tiling the knohen floor and said to me that the floor

)5 not level and that he need to put a layer of concrete ready mm on the floor MI Matthew

accompamed me to the Home Depot store and told me to purchase five bags of compete mix and

one gallon bottle of concrete bondmg Mr Matthew and I returned to my home where he proceed

to plaster the kttchen floor and left after he was finished Two weeks later he uled the dinmg room

floor without leveling as he stated that my floors were not leveled

On July 15 2019 Mr Matthew started tiling the knehen floor when he recetved the second check

at no tune Mr Matthew informed me after he completed tiling the kitchen floor was still un—even

o Factl Whtle mstalling my kitchen cabmets Mr Manhew started cutting the

length of the cabinets I told him to stop cutting the cabtneLs However he

commuted Upon the amva] of my new appbances the cahmet over the

refngerator and refngerator panels were so low I had to hire someone else to

JA00003



that the gramte will have to be repland rather than someone trying to fix the

damaged atea by patching

Frustrated with all the incidences Iencountered With Mr Matthew and the fact that Mr

Matthew was costtng me more money I opted to seize contact with Mr Matthew and stopped

tum from camplctlng the job 1111er tum u; do

I was surprised and angered when Judge Ernest Moms called me a bar and that Iknew

that Mr Matthew was gomg to do the electrical work and that I changed my mind after the tiles

(backsplash) were on the wall because I dxdn t 11k: them Mr Matthew told the Judge that he was

cleaning the tiles and the stain was cnmmg off back to its natural color That in act was not true

Twenty four hours 1am and the ales (backsplash) were 5:111 stashed Anyone who knows about

natural lime stone once it is not sealed before being stained, the stone would never revert to “S

engined color Yes ldidn t 11k: the ules (backsplash) because Mr Matthew damages them

I was also told by the Judge that my statements in court were not credible In closmg I would

also like to say that Jude Earnest Moms was rude unprofessional

81 Opt 77%
(d I (
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
[All games to me Supenor Court amen must be served ]

I certify that on MM 30 [ 7: , 20 20 , I served an exact copy afthls Notice ofAppeal upon

the pany/parties listed below, m the manner given below

Signature iflflg Qa g 3 45A}

Name ofPax-ty ‘zlg’=+09.3#jg(zi£ Méflfi}

Name ofAnomey

Method of Servxce (if a party is represented by an attorney the attorney must he served)

U S Mm] full pos‘ e re p d to (user a s mat Less)

§?Z}.&ZV§&IPI ngfilé 31
Personal Service at (insert exact lac tion)

D Other (desmbe)
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1-\\1-\RACHARI F5 IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS

' ER“ 0‘ 1"" COL “T stmct of St Croix

_________
______———

—————————

JANETV JULIEN ! Case Number SX 2020 RV 00003

AppellantIDefendnnt,
(5x 2020 SM 00027.)

v
Arman MagistrMe Appeal

VICTOR SYLVESTER MATI'HE
W,

Appellee/Plaintiff |

___.__J

NOTICE of EhTRY

of

IUDGMENT/ORDER

To Hon EmestE Moms, Jr ,

Maxim's LESS
_Ja_ne£V Julian

Ester S ManbL"

Please take nohce that on Much 22, 2022

a(n) JUDGMENT

dated March 21I 2022 was/were amend

by the Clerk in the nbnve-fitled matter

Dated March 22, 2022 Tamara Charles

Clerk of the Court

By

Cheryl Farris
Court Clerk Ill



IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS

APPELLATE DIVISION

JANET JULIE” CASE NO sx 2020 RV 00003
Appellant/Defendant Counter Plainttff (SX 2022 SM 00022)

v

VICTOR SYLVESTER MATrHEw ON APPEAL FROM THE
MAGISTRATE DIVISION

AppelleelPlamttff, Counter Defendant

JUDGMENT

THIS MATTER is before the Court pursuant to Appeal of Judge Decision timely filed

March 23 2020 amended by Amendment filed May 6 2020 appealing the Amended Judgment

dated March 10 2020 filed March 19 2020 ofthe Magistrate Judge 1n the Small Claims Division

in Case No SK 2020 SM 00022 For the reasons that follow the Judgment of the Small Claims
Division is affinned

The record reviewed on appeal consists of the original electronic case file in the Virgin
Islands Judiciary C hack Case Management System for Case No SX 2020 SM 00022 including

the Clerk’s Exhibit List, the Amended Judgment ofthe Magistrate Judge, and all evidence taken,
consisting ofthe oral testimony of the parties, by the Magistrate Judge at the trial held March 10,

2020 set out in the digital copy ofthe oral FTR recording ufthat proceeding

Having reviewed the record as described above and finding no clear ermr in the factual
findings of the Magistrate Judge and no error in the application of law to those facts, and that the
Amended Judgment should be affixmed for the same reasons elucidated by the Magistrate Judge
at the trial pursuant to V1 Super Ct R 322(c)(5)(i) it is hereby

ORDERED ADJUDGED and DECREED that the March 10 2020 Amended Judgment in
SX 2020 SM 00022, awarding Judgment in favor of Plaintiff/Counter Defendant in the amount
of $2,850 00 on his Complaint, offset by Judgment in favor of Defendant/Countex Plaintiff in the
amount of $1,144 00 on her Counterclaim, for a total net Judgment in favor of Plaintiff/Counter
Defendant Victor Sylvester Matthew against Defendam/Counter Plaintitf Janet Julian in the
amount of$1 706 00 is AFFIRMED It is fimher

ORDERED that a copy of this Judgement be served upon the parties

DATED March 21 2022 MA:
DOUGLAS A BRA Y JUDGE

ATTEST TAMARA CHARLES ERTIFIE TO éE A T E COPYClerk ofthe c V
This £12m»! ofdzofi

By TAMARA CHARLES
erourt Cler upervisor CLERIyDF/THE CV

By _/_¢4V_7LA‘Court Clerk?



Imtssurmun COURT
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March l l\ I )0mmmm; IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS
CLERK OFTHE COURT

DIVISION OF ST CROIX

VICTOR SYLVESTER MATTHEW
CASE NO SK 2020 SM 22

PlainfifflCuunter Defendant,
ACTION FOR DEBT

v

JANET JULIEN,

Defendnthnunter Plaintm

AME D MENT

THIS MATTER came before the Court for a hearing on March 10 2020 Plaintilf Victor

Matthew appeared pmole The Defendant Janet Julien, appeared personally After receiving

testimony from the parties, the Court found that the Defendant owes Plaintiff for the value of the work

perfumed The Court also found that the Defendant is entitled to credit for Ihe work that was not

completed Accordingly the premises having been considered and d1: Court otherwise being fully

advised. it is hereby

ORDERED that 3 Judgment shall be entered in favor ofthe Plaintiff and against the Defendant on

Plaintiffs Complaint 5 in the amount offi, 850 00, and ii is further

ORDERED that 3 Judgment shall be entered in favor of the Defendant and against the Plaintiffon

Defendant’s Counter Claim in the amount uf§l,l44 99 accordingly it is

ORDERED that because Plalnufi’s Complaint is off set by Defendant 5 Counter Claim

Defendant will pay the balance af§1,706 00 tn the Com 5 registry and it is finally

ORDERED that a copy of this Judgment shall be served on the parties

Dated March 10 2020 5%: g .%
E E l' E. M0 S JR.

Sultan" Conn Mughlrux: Judsz

ATIEST

TAMARA CHARLES
Clerk I out

By
Court Clerk II



Details

Case Number 8X 20208M 00022

Tl‘le MATTHEWV JULIEN

Classification Civil Small Claims Debt

Filed Dam 02/10/2020 11 00 PM

Case Status Judgmem

Status Date 03/10/2020 3 23 PM

Slbling sx 2020 RV 00003

Court Superior Court ofthe Virgin Islands

Asslgnment Hon ErnestMorris

Disposklon Type Judgment

Disposlfion Method Judgmem Entered

Parties

Role Name Allases (:in Stale Status Pm Se Attorneys

VICTOR Vlrgln

PlaITIllfi SYLVESTER CHRISTIANSTED Islands Active D

MATTHEW U S

Vlrgln

Defendant JANET JULIEN CHR|ST|ANSTED Islands Active D

U S

2 Record(s)

Docket Entries

Submitted Dale Type Subtype Dcscriptlon Submined Hy

24 Record(s)



Submitted Date Type subtype Descripnon Submined By

I ‘ tin Litigant

02/10/2020 "' '8 9 Pelsnnal Data Civil Litigant Personal Data Form
Document

Farm

Notice Of NOTICE OF HEARING ISSUED T0
0 1D 2020 No‘ice
2/ / Hearlng Issued PLAINTIFF VICTOR MATTHEW

Small Claims SMALL CLAIMS HEARING

02/10/2020 Hearing Hearlng SCHEDULED 03/10/2020 09 30

Scheduled A M

Summons SUMMONS ISSUED TO
0 10 1020 S
2/ I ems Issued DEFENDANT JANET JULlEN

02/10/2020 "mama Complain! Verified Complaim Received H
Document

Initiating Ducks“ Letter .
L n P d02/10/2020 Dacumem Processed Dockex 0 er rocesse I

02/10/2020 '"“'a"”9 Civil Complaint Converted Claims
Document

Initiallng Coumerclalm JANEI'
2 c I 002/22/20 0 Document Received cunts": aim Recelve J ULIEN i

02/22/2020 Service 5mm“ Summans Issued
Issued

Payment Receipt # 189816 Payor JANET
02 Z 2020 |

I 2/ “"3”” Recelved JULIEN Amount $50 00 .

02/24/2020 Service 8mm“ Summons Received SERVED Mars“.
Recelved DIvision

Small Claims Morris, 0
03/10/2020 Order Judgment Small Clalms Judgment $1an Ernest Han I

Amended Amended Judgement Signed to M

03/10/2020 Disposfiion Judgment curred Judgment amount 0! E cm: H i

Signed $2 850 00 mes °"
Payment Receipt # 190608 Payer JANET

0 1 2020 Fl I I
3/ 0/ "3"“ Received JULlEN Amount 5500

Record 0! Record Of Proceeding completed 2
03/10/2020 Hearing Proceeding by $3 I

lece of Envy

03/10/2020 Notice 01 T’s” “52:: M I
Judgmem/Ovder u gmen er

Payment Receipt # 190928 Payer JANE?

03/17/2020 F'"a"°"' Recelved JULlEN Amoum $50 00 i

24 Record(s)



Submlued Date Type Subtype Descripn’on Submitted By

FTR Transcript of Mavch 10
F RT t

03/17/2020 Transcrip: T “”3”": 2020 Requested and signed by JULIE” E
Requested JANET V

Janet Julren

Electronic Electronic Transcript of

07/21/2020 Transcript Transcript Of Proceedings held March 10 IT

Proceedings 2020 Received

Payment Receip‘ # 213443 Payer JANEI’
2011/17/ 21 Fmanc'a‘ Received JULIEN Amounl s10 00 I

our 0 e m er ace v
4 20 22 N l 0 un ft

0 I /20 a me Appeal Recewed from the Supreme Court Appeal V? 0 he I

Dockeled as SGT Clv 2022 0023

FTR Transcript FTR Transcript for March 10 JANET
05 2022 T r! t

/03/ rsnsc p Requested 2020 Hearing Reques‘ed JULlEN i

Payment Receipt # 220710 Payer JANET
2205/03/20 F["°"°'al Received JULIEN Amount $50 no I

Payment Recap”! 223628 Payer JANET

07/06/2022 F'Mnc'a' Received JULIEN Amoum S16 00 i

24 Record(s)

Hea ri ngs

Hearing Due Location Hearing Type Hearing status Assignmenl

03/10/1020 9 30 AM St Croix Hearlng Hearing Scheduled Morris ErnesL Hon

1 Record(s)

J udgment5

Judgmem Da‘e DISDDSiIIOD Type status For Parties Agalnsl Pumas Amour“

Judgmen! f0! VICTOR SYLVESTER JANET
1 706 00

03/10/2020 Plalnuff Aw“ MATTHaw JULIEN s

1 Record(s)



As3essments

Assessment Date Assessment Number Name Slslus Due From Assessed Amount

Smali Clams VICTOR
02/10/2020 00000038 0 m 1 1 Satisfied SVLVESTER $50 00

° F 3'" MATTHEW

Serv1ce Of VICTOR
02/10/2020 00000043 3 Satisfied SYLVESTER $50 00

ummons MA11.”SW

02/22/2020 00123597 sew” Of Satisfied JANET JULIEN $50 00
Summons

03/17/2020 00125754 M'scenanem’s Sausfied JANET 001.1511 350 00
Revenues

05/03/2022 0023 2771 E'“"°"‘° Sausned JANET JULIEN $50 00
Transcnpt

07/0 5/2022 00238962 Copy Fee Satisfied JANET JULIEN S16 00

6 Recmd(s)

Recei pts

Recei” Date Receipk Number Paym Puymenl Methods Stains Amount

02/10/2020 00120304 MATTHEW VICTOR SVLVEST Cred“ Card Posted 5100 00

02/22/2020 113981 a JANET JULIEN Cash Posted 550 00

03/10/2020 190608 JANET JULlEN Cash Posled $5 00

03/17/2020 190928 JANET JULIEN Credit Card P08 Posted 550 00

11/17/2021 213443 JANET JULIEN Cred" Card Pos Puma $10 00

05/03/2022 22071 0 JANET JULIEN e-check Famed 550 00

07/06/2022 223620 JANET JULIEN Hheck Posted 31 a 00

7 Record(s)



Warrams

Issued Dale Warrant Type Warrant Slams Issued For Rammed Dale

No records were found



Detail 3

case Number SK 2020 RV 00003

Title Janetv Julienv Victors Matthew

ClassificaKion Appeal Appeal Magistrate Appeal

Filed Date 03/17/202012 33 PM

Case Status Case Closed

Status Dam 03/22/2022 4 24 PM

Siblmg sx 20mm 00022

Cour! Superior Court of the Virgin Islands

Assignment Hon Douglas A Brady

Disposition Type Affirmed

Disposition Method Disposltion Ovder

Parties

Role Name Aliases Cm Stale Shams Pro Se Attorneys

NET V
Appellant :UL'EN M CHRISTIANSTED u?" Bland: Active D

VICTOR Virg|n Islands
A ll HRIST T D A Ippe ee MATTHEW C IANS E US c we D

2 Record(s)

Docket Entries

submiflad Date Tyne Sumype Desmiption Submitted By

J03/17/2020 Inmallng Notice of Appeal Notice of Appeal filed by ans! .

Document Jul|en

17 Record(s)



Submitted Date Type Subtype Descnmion Submined By

P merit Receipt # 190944 Payer

03/17/2020 Fmancial R” d JANET v JULIEN Amoum E
ecewe $50 00

FI'R Trenscrip‘ oi March 10
FI'R T ‘ J03/17/2020 TIanscrIpt ”"5“" 2020 Requested and signed by ”LEN L
Requested JANET V

Janet Julian

Copy of Final Judgment in
03/19/2020 Notice Nance of F||Ing Case No sx 20203011 00022 I

Iniuating Docket Lener Docket Letter Issued to the

03/20/2020 Document Processed Panies I

Appeal of Judge Decision
N t of A JULIEN

03/23/2020 Malice R0100 d ppeal refiled Second page exduded JANETV .

ecewe in emu filed by Janet Julien

Superior Receim for Service of k

03/23/2020 Court Other Docketing Letter upon Jamal I

Transmlnal Julian on March 23 2020

Amendmem dated May 4 2020 JULIEN
05/06/2020 Notice Notice of Filing filed by Jane! JulIen JANETV i

Electronic Electronic Tmnscript Of

07/21/2020 Transcript Transcript of Proceedings held March 10 IT

Proceedlngs 2020 Received

Receim f0! Service of FTR

07/22/2020 Action Receipt Executed Recording of March 10 2020 to -

Janet V Julian prepared

Return of Service Return 0/ Receipt for Service of .
08/14/2020 Service Document dated July 22 2020 I

Received
Received

Judgment 01 the Coun Signed 0
21 2022 0 d J d I

03/ I r er u gme" by Douglas A Brady I

Nome of Envy of Notica of Entry of .
2 22 N 2

03/2” 0 a we Judgmenl/Order Judgmem/Drder .

Notice Of Appeal and Supreme

Court Docketing Order Supreme
of A I04/20/2022 Natice 2:22:90 ”ea Received from me Supreme Com anhe I

noun Appeal Docketed as SOT VI
Civ 2022-0023

Cenified Supellor Conn Docket

Superior Shea! and Flnal Judgment

04/27/2022 noun 2:?“ ”mm Emered March 22 2022 I
Transminal a Forwarded to the Supleme

Court

17 Record(s)



Suhmined Date up: Subtype Descnpxion Submitted By

Notice From The

supyeme Coun Supreme Court Scheduling VI Supreme ~
05/11 2022 Now;

I e Regarding Appeal Order Received Court I

Received

Superior Su ennr Coun Superlor Conn E Record .
05/11/2022 Court P Forwarded (a the Supreme a

Record
Transmlnal Court

17 Record(s)

Hea ri ng 5

Hearing Date Location Hearlng Type Hearing Status Asslgnmenl

No records were found

Lower Cou rts

Lower Court Case Number Lower Cour! Name Lower Cour! Case Title Decisions

No records were found

Recei pt 3

Receipt Date Recelp! Number Pnyor Feynman! Methods Sums Amount

03/1 7/202!) 190944 JULIEN JANET V Cash Posted $50 00

1 Record(s)
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FACTS
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Based on these facts [claim the follwmg amount as damages S g 39 ‘W . excludingthe
costs ofbringing this mien lwnive any mount that anew: 510 00 excluding the costs of bringing
mi: action Inquest that this case be how! in the Small Claims Division. rather than the Civil Division

m. 2 // 202a mm.” Ma $16 MAW u
Sigma“:
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F

73 Amendment

Case No SX 20 SM 0000022

May 4 2020

Mr Victor Mathew mention in court that he told me to purchase three slabs of

granite which was not true Mr Matthew measured the kitchen counter and told

me to purchase two slob of granite, because he had a piece of the same pattern

that I was looking to purchase from Alicia Jones of Builders Home in Miami FL

And that he can used that piece in the kitchen and took the other piece and

covered the bar top

lasked Mr Matthew if he was sur that he had the same pattern of granite and he

told me yes Mr Matthew texted me a Kitchen with the same exact pattern on

June 9, 2019 whlch is on file at the court After waiting on Mr Matthew to bring

the piece of granite and he never did Weeks later Mr Matthew brought a piece

of damage granite not the color of which he tale me he had, it was yellow gray,

and white which did not match my decor

Q

\J (14$: 12nga
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OMEBUILDEKS EXPORT CORP Invoice
l3727 S W 152 ST PMB 269
MIAMI FL 33177 INVOICENo
PH (305) 378 8961 FAX (305) 378 1816 1 --

small hbexport@bellsouth net 7/7/20") 8699

JANET JULlEN PARADISE FREIGHT

SI‘ CROIX USVI MEDLEY FL

340 690—4272

m—-—“

BOX BACK SPLASH TILE SERENEIVORY LIMESTONETILE 288 I 49 42‘) I 2
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«AEBUILDERS EXPORT CORP Invoice
75W ISZ ST PMB 269

Ml FL 33”] “a E‘
:(305) 37B 3961 FAX (305) 378 1816 -

mail hbexport@bel|sauth net 180 \DL0 WNPOIQ W”

l
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H (R()|\ USVI M] [)1 l V I l

40 690 1272

[ Dzscmmon mm ' mom ',
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Victor >

Okay

Fri Aug 9 G 09 PM

‘I received the light rail _

Ok I will come on Monday

Mon Ann I} I )/\‘/1

What time are you coming
today?

[ Mon Aug12 4 )1. 1

[ Victor was suppose to come
1 tomorrow to comgiete the Bar

2 ‘ _ FEW With granite I need to let him
[ @WAbfigi know tonight not to come,

4:51
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From Victor Matthew <sugarmitch4@icloud com>

Date June 9 2019 at 6 04 47 PM AST

To janetjulien@hotmaii com

Subject Julien kitchen project

This is an estimated cost to upgrade kitchen cabinets and floor
tiles To remove existing cabinets and replace with new ones
that’s S 4 800 00 that includes cabinets ,black splash and
countertop and removed tiles and installed new ones $1 200 00
total project cost is $6,000 00 Owner provides all materials
except adhesive caulking and epoxy for countertop and
backsplash The tiles is kitchen and dining room and also to
fabricate and installed bar top

Sent from my iPhone

a DEFENDRNTZS

S JAOOO41



1 IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS
DIVISION OF ST CROIX

2

3 VICTOR SYLVESTER MATTHEW, ) SK 2020 SM 00022

)
4 Plaintlff, ) ACTION FOR DEBT

)
5 v )

)
6 )

JANET JULIEN, )

7 )
Defendant )

a )
Tunas}; March 10, 2020

9 Kzngshlll, St Grout

10 CERTIFIED DIGITALL! RECORDED TRANSCRIPT

11
The above entltled came on for SMALL CLAIMS HEARING

12 before the Honorable ERNEST E MORRIS, Magistrate Judge,
1n Courtroom Number 203

13

14

EEEEEEEEEEE
15

For the Plalnt1f£
16

Pro se
17

For the Defendant
18

Pro Se
19

20
THIS TRANSCRIPT REPRESENTS THE PRODUCT OF AN OFFICIAL

21 COURT REPORTER, ENGAGED BY THE COURT, WHO HAS
PERSONALLY CERTIFIED THAT IT REPRESENTS THE TESTIMONY AND

22 PROCEEDINGS OF THE CASE AS RECORDED FROM THE FTR

23

24 SANDRA HALL RMR
Offlcial Court Reporter II

25 (340) 778 9750 Ext 6609
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3

1 gagsaaaaugg
2 (Commencing at 11 12 a m )

3 THE CLERK Vlctor Sylvester Matthew

4 versus Janet Jullen, Case F118 SX 20 SM 22

5 Can you both stand and reuse your right

6 hands, please

7 (Partles duly sworn by the clerk

B of the court )

9 THE COURT Come to the microphone

10 Mr Matthew

11 MR MATTHEW Good mornlng, Your Honor

12 THE COURT Good mornlng State your

13 full name for the record, please

14 MR MATTHEW Vlctox Sylvester Matthew

15 THE COURT Mr Matthew, do you have any

16 wltnesses 1n thls matter?

17 MR MATTHEW No Only just some

18 picture and documents

19 THE COURT Okay, I'm 901119 to ask you

20 to take the Witness stand over here

21 Come to the microphone, Ms Jullen

22 State your full name for the record, please

23 Ms JULIEN My name is Janet Jullen

24 Janet Valene Juhen

25 THE COURT Do you have any vutnesses,

$352333 :14 33(1):?“ JAOOO44p/202n



4

1 Ms Jullen?

2 MS JULIEN Yes, I do She's presently

3 off lsland She's presently off lsland because of

4 medlcal I don't know if you want to contact her

5 by phone, or she W111 be back She told me she

6 W111 return 1n May, the end of May

7 THE COURT Well, M: was your

8 responsflnllty, ma'am, to make a request to the

9 court to either contlnue the matter to a tlme

10 where she could be present, or to make

11 arrangements to contact her telephonically so

12 we'll see whether or not we need her

13 MS JULIEN Okay Thank you

14 THE COURT Have a seat, ma'am

15 MS JULIEN Okay

16 THE COURT We're 901119 to come back to

17 your case m a moment, but remain seated where you

18 are

19 Call this case aged!)

20 (Recessed at 11 14 a m )

21 (“nus hearing resumed at 11 15 a m , as follows )

22 THE CLERK Victor Sylvester Matthew

23 versus Janet Jullen, Case File 5X 20 SM 22

24 THE COURT okay M: Matthew, you

25 filed a claim agalnst Ms Jullen?

23‘2’533 2M 333:3” JAOOO45/2ozo
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1 MR MATTHEW Yes Your Honor

2 THE COURT And what 15 the 133515 of

3 your clalm?

4 MR MATTHEW In June of 1919,

5 Ms Jullen hired me to 1nsta11 some cablnets and

6 t11es at her home

7 THE COURT You 531d 1919?

8 MR MATTHEW I mean 2019 Sorry to

9 install some cabinet at her home The nature of

10 the Sltuatlon was that I would remove the exist1ng

11 cabinets and the tlles that she have on her floor

12 in the kltchen and the 11v1ng area

13 THE COURT D1d you do the work?

14 MR MATTHEW Yes, Your Honor

15 THE COURT And how much was she

16 supposed to pay for the work?

17 NR MATTHEW She was supposed to pay

18 $600 for the service of the cabinet and tile

19 1nsta11at10n

20 THE COURT Did she pay you?

21 MR MATTHEW She pald $4,000 so far

22 THE COURT Okay She was supposed

23 to you said 600 Du! you mean 6,000?

24 MR MATTHEW No 6,000, yes

25 THE COURT Okay And she pald 2,000

§§‘EZZZ ‘5'»: $333" JAOOO4(6/2020
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1 MR MATTHEW No 4,000 so far And may

2 I continue?

3 THE COURT Does she owe you any

4 addltlonal money?

5 MR MATTHEW Yes Yes, Your Honor

6 THE COURT What 15 the additional money

'7 for?

5 MR MATTHEW When I looked at what she

9 showed me, I reallzed that 1n51de of one of the

10 cablnet was the breaker box And I explaln to her

11 that by code it's not permissible and 1t's not

12 safe, so she need to have It removed So, I told

13 her I could remove 1t: for her Normally 1t‘s a

14 $1,500 fee, but I would do it for 850, in which

15 she agreed But after provzdlnq the serv1ce she

16 say she don't think she owe anything So she

17 didn't pay anyth1ng on that

19 THE COURT Is that included in your

19 complalnt?

20 MR MATTHEW That 15, yes, at the

21 bottom of

22 THE COURT Oh, there is more

23 MR MATTHEW Yes And I have some

24 plcturas and other information that was exchanged

25 between us both, you know

3:523: a 33:32" JAooowmzo
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1 THE COURT And so how much are you

2 requesting 1n total?

3 MR MATTHEW Twenty eight Flfty, plus

4 of course the court cost

5 THE COURT Okay I see what happened

6 here

7 Ms Julian, come to the microphone,

8 please

9 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor

10 THE COURT Dld you hlre Mr Matthew to

11 do work at your home on the cablnets?

12 MS JULIEN I hlred Mr Matthew because

13 I was referred to an employee of

14 THE COURT Ma'am you're galng to

15 answer only the questions that I ask

16 MS JULIEN Okay Sure Yes, I d1d

17 THE COURT Did you hlre him to 1nstall

13 cablnets at you): home?

19 MS JULIEN Yes, 517:

20 THE COURT Dld you agree w1th him to

21 pay $6,000 for the cabnnets?

22 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor

23 THE COURT And how much did you pay?

24 MS JULIE}! I gave him 54 000

25 THE COURT Okay Did you make a

2:323: z” 333:3" JAOOO4/8/2020
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1 separate agreement w1th hlm for to move the

2 breaker box?

3 MS JULIEN No, Your Honor, I did not

4 THE COURT So he dec1ded on hls own to

5 move 1t?

6 MS JULIEN He dec1ded, Mr yes,

7 Your Honor Mr Matthew is a person that come to

8 your home, Wthh I was t1red of, that he just

9 start doing thlngs w1thout asklng And also tn

10 cut down my cablnets that I purchased because they

11 had already had the measurement and I have the

12 proof r1ght here

13 I also have the proof of him removing

14 the electrical connectxon to the mlcrowave that

15 was 1n the cablnet I also purchased the cablnet

15 with the lettlng them know at Home Depot in

17 North Carollna that I do have the meter box in my

18 cablnet It fit 1n my cablnet I also told

19 Mr Matthew

20 THE COURT Ma‘am, hold on Isn't it:

21 lllegal to have the meter box in the cabmet?

22 MS JULIEN Well, 1t been like that

23 from 1985 when I build the house

24 THE COURT That's not what I asked you

25 ma'am Isn't 1t lllegal?

32522:: 3, $3233" JA000419/2020
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1 MS JULIEN I have no 1dea I dldn‘t

2 check 1t

3 THE COURT I don't have to check to

4 tell you that 1t's lllegal

5 MS JULIEN I d1d not glve Mr Matthew

6 permissnon to move the box Mr he d1d not

'7 come and dlscuss With me mov1ng the meter box I

8 hlred someone to correct because I asked

9 Mr Matthew, do you know about electrlcal work?

10 He told me yes I said, you have a license? He

11 told me no He have fr1ends that Signed off on

12 his electrlcal work for hlm

13 I also called my daughter uncle Slnce he

14 does electronlc, I said I see Mr Matthew dozng

15 some wlres and I don't think that .15 correct The

16 next day I call my church brother to come and

17 f1x and ask mm come and look at this and fix

18 1t for me because I do not want my house to burn

19 down

20 Mr Matthew told me I'm negative I

21 have to secure my house where I live

22 THE COURT Did you pay to have the work

23 done to correct the electrical problem?

24 MS JULIEN No, no, no, because he did.

25 not give me a price It's only now that he come

:2‘3233 :M 3:23;" JAooogg/zozo
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1 to the court saylng thls maklng thls statement

2 THE COURT Ma'am, my quest1on to you

3 you just testlfled that you had your church

4 brother or somebody else come to your place to

5 repel: the electncal work that was done by

6 Mr Matthew

7 MS JULIEN Yes

8 THE COURT Do you have a recelpt for

9 that work?

10 Ms JULIEN Yes I don't have a

11 receipt, but I have a check that I wrote for him

12 and in the memo 11: says

13 THE COURT Let me see the check

14 MS JULIEN Okay

15 THE COURT Let's make a copy and mark

16 that as Defendant's Exhlbzt 1

17 (Check No 5439 ls marked Defendant's

18 Exhlblt No 1 for identlflcatlon )

19 THE COURT So, ma'am, you pale! $150 to

20 correct the electrlcal work?

21 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor

22 THE COURT What are you claiming for in

23 your counterclaim?

24 MS JULIE“ My counterclalm is

25 My: Matthew damaged my cablnet by outtlng them

Zi‘é’szz a 335:3" JA0005¢WO
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1 down because I before Mr Matthew started the

2 work, I gave h1m a copy of I e malled him a

3 copy of the measurements and everything for the

4 cablnets

5 THE COURT Do you have that

6 1nformatlon?

7 MS JULIEN Yes yes Also M:

3 THE COURT Hold on And you purchased

9 the cablnets where?

10 Ms JULIEN From Home Depot 1n North

11 Carollna because at that tune I was deployed and I

12 was off mind

13 THE COURT And the cablnets were these

14 measurements that are 1ndicated here on these

15 draw1ngs?

16 MS JULIEN Yes

17 THE COURT Mr Matthew, d1d Ms Jullen

18 g1ve you a copy of these drawings m.th the

19 measurements?

20 MR MATTHEW Yes, she d1d, because I

21 requested 1t That's how I

22 THE COURT When you put up the

23 cablnets, were the cablnets of these measurements?

2:: Mn MATTHEW Yes, You: Hana:-

25 THE COURT Dld you cut down the

£25223: 2,, 3:52" JAooosg/zazo
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1 cabinets?

2 MR MATTHEW In cablnetry espec1ally

3 1n the base when you d01ng the base cahlnet, 1f

4 the floor 15 not on one plaln or level as people

5 call 1t, you sometlmes have to make adjustment as

6 you go because 1f you don't do that espec1ally if

7 you're going to install granite an those cablnets,

a the granlte W111 crack 50 sometlmes you have to

9 shave a little of the cablnets 1n order to make

10 them level all the way around

11 THE COURT And so 15 your answer that

12 you shaved the bottom of the cablnets because the

13 floor was uneven?

14 MR MATTHEW Uneven, yes The floor

15 was not level And usually you normally have that

16 99 9 percent of the time when you're installing

17 the base cabana: most of the tlme The wall

18 cablnet 15 a 11ttle dlfferent We normally add a

19 spacer to level 1t or plumb 1t wherever 1t's

20 necessary But I have a little

21 THE COURT Hold on, air

22 MR MATTHEW Yes Okay

23 THE COURT We're galng to mark these

24 exh;b;ts as Defendant's Exh:b;t 2 and we'll just

25 staple them altogether For the record there are

£15222: 2” 233;? JAoooggnm
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1 four drawmgs nth measurements and there are two

2 picturesque dlagrams of what kitchen should look

3 like

4 (The draw1ngs are marked Defendant's

5 Exhlblt No 2 for 1dent1f1catlon )

6 THE COURT Mr Matthew do you have any

7 objectlon to enterlng the defendant's check

8 recelpt that she paid for electrlcal into

9 ev1dence?

10 MR MATTHEW I have an objectlcn

11 THE COURT What's the 135515 of your

12 objection?

13 MR MATTHEW Because the gentleman that

14 came, what he did have nothlng to do of the

15 servme that was rendered

16 THE COURT But that's not a bans to

17 object to entering the document into ev1dence

18 All thls 15 proving 15 that she pald somebody $150

19 for electrlcal

20 MR MATTHEW Yeah, but he did something

21 completely contrary

22 THE COURT That's not the questlon,

23 5er

24 MR MATTHEW Yes, okay Yes, yes

25 THE COURT My question is only 1f you

2:32;: 3:57;" JA00054WO
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1 have an objectlon to us entry That would have

2 to be on some ev1dent1ary hams, not that I

3 challenge the valldlty of the eVLdence

4 MR MATTHEW Yes but

5 THE COURT And so Defendant's Exhlblt

6 1 Will be admitted And you have no objectlon to

7 the entry of the plctures and dlagrams, correct?

8 MR MATTHEW No, 511: No, Your Honor

9 THE COURT So they will also be entered

10 into ev1dence We'll get back to your testlmony

11 m a moment, Slr

12 (The documents, heretofore marked Defendant‘s

13 Exhlblt Nos 1 and 2 for 1dent1f1cat10n,

14 are recelved in evidence )

15 MR MATTHEW Huh?

16 THE COURT We 11 get back to your

17 testlmony 1n a moment

18 Ms Jullen

19 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor

20 THE COURT You heard Mr Matthew's

21 testimony, which sounds qulte reasonable to me

22 that the floor was uneven and so some of the

23 bottoms of the counters had to be shaved That

24 doesn't sound lxke damage to me

25 MS JULIEN Your Honor, Mr Matthew had

32%;: a 3:52;" JA00055/2020
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1 me go to Home Depot, met me at Home Depot, buy

2 flve I buy flve ready mix Mr Matthew cast

3 the floor telhng me that the floor was not level

4 I went and he brought them, flve box he send me to

5 buy, tellmg me that the floor is not even So

6 then, he got the floor even With the flve bags of

7 cement that I bought

8 THE COURT But clearly he dldn't

9 because he still had to shave the counters

10 MS JULIEN He did not had to do that

11 I'm going to tell you why he cut my cabmet

12 Because plus he let me buy somethlng in a

13 bottle to get the floor after he finish leveling

14 the floor, he also that cost me 11ke $18 to do

15 Nothmg was wrong with the floor, Your Honor

16 The reason Mr Matthew had me buy

17 because he wanted to be lower, the back splash, he

18 wanted me to buy hls Corlan to do my back splash

19 And then I thought about it I tell bun I did not

20 need 1t I don't want the Conan because I

21 already purchased the granlte I would prefer to

22 use tlles

23 Mr Matthew went ahead and cut the

24 cablnet I stop him from doing it and he

25 continued doxng 1t By cuttlng the cablnet I had
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1 to hlre someone to because when my appllances

2 came, 1t could not f1t because of h1m cutting the

3 cabinet down

4 THE COURT And so you had to h1re

5 someone to do what?

6 MS JULIEN Yes And I also have

'7 ev1dence of that Mr Matthew

8 THE COURT What did the person who you

9 hired come to do?

10 MS JULIEN Sure H15 name is Peter

11 Gilbert

12 THE COURT 1 dldn't ask you what his

13 name was I asked you what did he do

14 MS JULIEN Oh He did the instead

15 he had to take the whole thing out for where the

16 refrigerator ls, then he has to 11ft 1t up and put

17 it hlgher by attachlng it on both side, the panels

18 on both Side, and also 11ft the one cablnet I

19 also have pictures of that

20 THE COURT What other appllance could

21 not flt other than the refrigerator?

22 MS JULIEN That was the only appllance

23 that could not f1t

24 THE COURT Do you have an 1nvozc9 far

25 the work that was done?

£33533: 2“ 5:52;" JAooogwnm
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1 MS JULIEN Yes, 51:, and I also have a

2 copy I also have a check

3 THE COURT Hand those to the marshal

4 MS JULIEN Sure That's it and how 1t

5 should have looked after, llke that

6 THE. COURT Don't hand the marshal what

7 I didn‘t ask for

8 MS JULIEN Sorry

9 THE COURT So you don't have an Invalce

10 that shows the work that was completed?

11 MS JULIEN Oh, yes, I did Yeah, I

12 dld I did I'm so sorry

13 THE COURT We're gormg to mark this as

14 Defendant's Exhiblt Number 3 It's a receipt

15 for 11: says, complete repair on refrigerator

16 cabinet to get refrigerator to fat (sic) I assume

17 that means to fit for $260

13 Do you have any objection to that balm;

19 entered into ev1dence, Mr Matthew?

20 MR MATTHEW No, Your Honor

21 THE COURT Thank you It W111 be

22 entered

23 (The recelpt is marked Defendant's

24 Exhibxt No 3 for Ldentlflcatlon, and 2.5 heretofore

25 received in ev1dence )
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1 THE COURT Anythlng else, Ms Jullen?

2 MS JULIEN Yes Mr Matthew crack the

3 granite when he was setting 1!: up He Bald he was

4 gonna flx it It never did

5 THE COURT Hand it to the marshal Dld

6 you have the granlte repaired?

7 MS JULIEN No, Your Honor It's stlll

a like that

9 THE COURT We will mark that as

10 Defendant's Exhlbit 4 Any objectlon to the

11 admismon, Mr Matthew?

12 MR MATTHEW No, Your Honor

13 THE COURT It W111 be adxlutted

14 (The lmage 15 marked Defendant's

15 Exhibit No 4 for 1dentif1catlon, and 15 heretofore

16 received 1n evidence )

1'7 THE COURT Anythlng else Ms Jullen?

13 MS JULIEN Yes, am: Yes, Your Honor

19 The backsplash, I purchase the t11e, Wthh 15

20 llmestone, whlch 15 natural stone to do the

21 backsplash I wanted caramel grout on 1t

22 Mr Matthew d1d not know he had was to seal the

23 backsplash, the files before he put the grout on

24 And the result of that, Hus 15 what the ch“;

25 15 what the stone after he put the grout

2:52:22: 2” 33%;? JAoooggmzo
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1 because he did not know he had was to steal

2 because 1t's natural stone

3 THE COURT Hand 1: to the marshal

4 MS JULIEN Okay And also thns 15

5 what the this 15 the orlglnal, what the

6 backsplash should have looked llke That‘s a

7 picture of the tile

8 THE COURT What am I supposed to be

9 seemg 1n these plctures?

10 MS JULIEN The one that you have 1n

11 your left hand, that's what the backsplash should

12 have looked llke That looks llke pink on your

13 rzght hand

14 So because of he did not because of

15 his negllgence not groutlng not he was

16 supposed to how to say the word? Sorry He

17 was supposed to 15 put the seal He was supposed

18 to put the seal after he put the tiles on the

19 wall That would not make the grout run Because

20 of natural stone, 1t changes the color, and he did

21 not know that, so I had was to replace the whole

22 thing

23 THE COURT Did you tell ham to do that?

24 MS JULIEN To do the seal?

25 THE COURT Yes
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1 MS JULIEN As the contractor he should

2 have known that, that that: 15 natural stone and

3 that's what he had to do

4 THE COURT This stone looks just fine

5 to me, ma'am, in these plctures

6 MS JULIEN No 511: It was pink I

7 guess because of how 11: came out, but I don't have

8 my phone to go back so you could see 1: It's

9 punk

10 THE COURT We'll get to that Did you

11 bring your phone to the court?

12 MS JULIEN It's in my car because it's

13 not allowed

14 THE COURT All right Well we 11 take

15 a

16 MS JULIEN So I had to purchase

17 THE COURT Ma‘am

18 MS JULIEN I'm sorry

19 THE COURT We will take a recess so

20 that you can go and get your phone

21 MS JULIEN Sure

22 THE COURT The marshal will go wlth you

23 so you can brlng it back 111

24 MS JULIEN Okay Thank. you Can I

25 leave my stuff here, please?

Z3132??? $4 37232:” JA000611>I2020



21

1 THE COURT Yes, you can leave your

2 stuff there We'll take a worklng recess No

3 need to r152

4 (Recess at 11 37 a m )

5 (T1115 hearlng resumed at 11 43 a m , as follows )

6 THE COURT Come to the m1crophone,

7 ma‘am Do you have the plcture on the telephone?

a MS JULIEN I have a plcture that

9 before I use 1t I want to show you with the same

10 matter

11 THE COURT We're talking about the

12 backsplash you send that you have better plctures

13 on your phone

14 MS JULIEN Yes

15 THE COURT That's what I would 11ke to

16 see

17 Ms JULIEN Okay One second Let me

13 f1nd 1t One second

19 THE COURT D1d we recall the case?

20 THE CLERK No, we dldn't

21 THE COURT Okay Hold on a mlnute

22 Let's recall the case for the record

23 THE CLERK Vlctor Sylvester Matthew

24 Versus Janet Jullen, Case 9.112 SX 20 SM 22

25 THE COURT Thank you Okay Do you

24:32:; L; 323:2" JAoooggmo
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1 have the plcture?

2 MS JULIEN Yes Your Honor

3 THE COURT And what 15 thls plcture

4 supposed to show?

5 MS JULIEN Okay It does not match my

6 decor of how I wanted it to be Because the stuns:

7 was not sealed, 1t stained the t11es So I had

8 was to buy and replace 1t, which I have a copy of

9 both invalce that I replace 1!:

10 THE COURT okay Hand those to the

11 marshal

12 MS JULIEN Sure

13 THE COURT Okay There are two

14 1nv01ces here, ma'am One that says backsplash

15 tile, Serene Inventory, limestone tile, and one

16 that says marble cappucc1no belge polish tlle

17 MS JULIEN Yes, 50 the one as the

18 llmestone sorry

19 THE COURT Are there two different

20 types of t11e in the backsplash?

\ 21 MS JULIEN Yes Yes, Your Honor,

22 because I dld not want the same thlng for me to go

23 back and replace agaln to match my decor

24 THE COURT The tile that you placed Ln

25 before, do you have the tecelpt for than?2
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1 MS JULIEN It's rlght there, Your

2 Honor

3 THE COURT Okay So one of these

4 1nv01ces 15 for the tlle that you had prior, and

5 one is for the tlle that you bought after to

6 replace 1t

7 MS JULIEN Correct, 51::

3 THE COURT So the flrst one that's

9 dated

10 MS JULIEN The llmestone?

11 THE COURT Hold on The one that's

12 dated July 2nd for the limestone is the orlginal

13 tlles that you purchased

14 MS JULIEN Correct, 51!:

15 THE COURT And then you purchased

16 pollshed tales 1nstead on 7/24

17 Ms JULIEN Correct, Your Honor

18 THE COURT Okay

19 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor

20 THE COURT We W111 mark these as

21 Defendant's Exhibit 6 and 7

22 Any objection to the admlsmon,

23 Mr Matthew?

24 MR MATTHEW No, Your Honor

25 THE COURT And w1th regard to the

2:32;: 2.. 323:3" JA000@4,2020
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1 Defendant's 5, whlch 15 the pictures that were

2 presented before, any objectlon?

3 MR MATTHEW No, Your Honor

4 THE COURT Very well Exhibits 5,

5 6 and 7 will be admitted

6 Anythlng else, Ms Julian?

7 (The photographs and recelpts are marked Defendant's

8 Exhibit Nos 5, 6 and 7 for 1dent1f1cation, and are

9 heretofore recelved 1n ev1dence )

10 MS JULIEN Yes Your Honor This 15

11 what the back the new backsplash look 11ke to

12 go wlth my decor I have a picture of it, 51:

13 THE COURT You can hand the plcture to

14 the marshal

15 MS JULIEN Okay Mr Matthew did not

16 complete the work I had the bar to be cavered

17 also vuth granite, which I was waiting for the

18 gramme

19 THE COURT D1d you give the marshal

20 the picture?

21 MS JULIEN Yes Also tins

22 THE COURT Don't testlfy while we're

23 1001:an at the picture Walt until I'm f1nished

24 MS JULIEN okay Sorry

25 THE COURT Okay So the flrst picture

2:321:22 z" $2333" JA00065M
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1 15 a picture of the completed backsplash

2 Ms JULIEN Yes, an Yes, Your Honor

3 THE COURT The second plcture ls a bar

4 area

5 MS JULIEN Yes, that he did not

6 complete That ls completed by Mlguel Guadeloupe,

7 whlch I pald h1m

8 THE COURT Do you have an 1nvoice for

9 that work?

10 MS JULIEN I have my check Also

11 THE COURT Hold on Just present the

12 check

13 MS JULIEN Sure

14 THE COURT So we will mark the plcture

15 of the new backsplash as Defendant's Exhiblt a

16 Any objectlon to 1ts adm1551on,

17 Mr Matthew?

18 MR MATTHEW No, Your Honor

19 (The photograph 15 marked Defendant's

20 Exhlblt No 8 for 1dent1f1cat10n, and 15 heretofore

21 received in ev1dence )

22 THE COURT We will mark the bar top as

23 Exhibit 9

24 Any objectlon to its admissn.on?

25 MR MATTHEW No, Your Honor
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1 (The photograph 15 marked Defendant's

2 Exhibit No 9 for identificatlon, and is heretofore

3 received 1n ev1dence )

4 THE COURT It Will be admitted We're

5 going to make coples of the check copies One

6 check 15 m the amount the check dated 9/1 15

7 1n the amount of how much, $319?

8 MS JULIEN Yeah, that‘s for complete

9 work, Your Honor The first one was the deposit

10 THE COURT That's dated 9/4 How is

11 the deposn: before the completed work?

12 Ms JULIEN Because he asked for a

13 deposit Just like how Mr Matthew asked for a

14 deposn: when I

15 THE COURT The question, ma'am, is the

16 flrst check ls dated 9/1 The second check is

17 dated 9/4 How could the deposu

18 MS JULIEN 9/6 9/6

19 THE COURT Okay That was the

20 questlon

21 Ms JULIEN And the first 15 9/4

22 THE COURT Ma am, ma'am

23 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor?

24 THE COURT Check 5445 la dated 9/6

25 MS JULIEN Correct, Your Honor
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1 THE COURT Okay Thank you That

2 answers my questlon We'll mark these we'll

3 staple these together and mark them as Defendant's

4 Exhlblt 10 Any objectlon to the adnussnm,

5 Mr Matthew?

6 MR MATTHEW No, Your Honor

7 THE COURT Thank you They val]. be

3 admitted

9 (The check recelpts are marked Defendant's

10 Exhlblt No 10 for 1dentiflcat10n, and are heretofore

11 recelved in ev1dence )

12 THE COURT And this other plcture that

13 you gave me of the countertop, what 15 that

14 supposed to show?

15 MS JULIEN That 15 to show you

16 Mr Matthew stopped work, left the work and never

17 came back And when I called hlm, he wants me to

18 give rum more money I have the text

19 He wants me to glve h1m more money,

20 whlch that would have been me paylng h1m off for

21 the work and the work 15 not completed 30 I had

22 to had Mlguel replace the fix the contlnue

23 f1x1ng the counter for me to complete 1t

24 THE COURT We'll mark thls as

25 Defendant's Exhlblt Number 11
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1 Mr Matthew, any objectlon to the

2 adm1551on?

3 MR MATTHEW No, Your Honor

4 THE COURT You have copies of the text?

5 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor

6 THE COURT Exhlblt 11 will he adm1tted

7 (The photograph 15 marked Defendant's

B Exhlblt No 11 for identlfzcatlon, and 13 heretofore

9 recelved 1n ev1dence )

10 THE COURT We'll mark these text

11 exchange as Defendant's Exhibit Number 12

12 Any objectlon to the admlssion,

13 Mr Matthew?

14 MR MATTHEW No, Your Honor

15 THE COURT It W111 be admitted

15 (The text messages are marked Defendant's

l7 Exhlblt No 12 for 1dent1f1cation, and are heretofore

13 recelved 1n ev1dence )

19 THE COURT Anythlng else, Ms Julian?

20 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor I also

21 want to show you a picture on the phone that

22 Mr Matthew I have a plcture on the phone that

23 Mr Matthew W111 leave the work for two or three

24 weeks instead of completing at, the tiles on the

25 floor
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i 1 THE COURT How can a plcture tell me

‘ 2 that?

3 MS JULIEN Because thls 15 what he

‘ 4 does and he W111 leave 1t He t11e the kltchen

5 and then 51nce I suffer from allergles, the dust

I 6 and everythlng that he leaves when he doesn't come

‘ 7 back and f1nish the whole thing, he just did a

a part of 1t, take up the tlles and leave

‘ 9 THE COURT I can accept your testlmony

10 that he does work and comes back and leave 11:, but

11 that plcture adds nothlng to that testlmony

12 MS JULIEN Okay I have this that

13 shows that when Mr Matthew cut the cabinet 1t was

14 low And I sud, okay, I need to put some rail on

‘ 15 1t because then it did not look good So when I

16 order the tall from Home Depot thus is the type of

17 work Mr Matthew d1d

13 THE COURT Hand 1t to the marshal And

‘ 19 what does there plcture depict?

20 MS JULIEN It deplct the type of work

‘ 21 Mr Matthew does, that he does not do a clean job

22 THE COURT So the plcture appears to

‘ 23 show a screw coming through the railing

24 MS JULIEN Correct

‘ 25 THE COURT Okay I'm 90mg to we 11

l

|
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1 THE COURT Okay And what 15 this

2 supposed to show?

3 MS JULIEN Oh, I use my ladder,

4 Mr Matthew use my ladder also You can see the

5 rubber off of the foot of the ladder I don‘t

6 know how they come off I

7 THE COURT D1d you allow Mr Matthew

8 to use your ladder?

9 MS JULIEN Yes, sir

10 THE COURT So any damage that was done

11 to the ladder was your respon51b111ty You

12 allowed him to use it I'm gaunt; to hand this

13 back to you Any other exhlblts?

14 MS JULIEN I don't have I have a

15 statement that I want. to make

16 THE COURT Okay Make 1t quick

17 MS JULIEN Okay I purchased my grout

18 and tin set to do my work I know how much I

19 purchased When I came back I wasn't there I

20 left I had went down the road and my daughter

21 let hlm 1n the house When I came back, I saw one

22 of the bag of the tin set was missing I asked

23 no one of the grout I asked the guy,

24 Joseph

25 THE COURT Ms Julian, do you have any
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1 proof that Mr Matthew took the grout?

2 MS JULIEN The worker that he brought

3 when I asked where is the grout, he said

4 Mr Matthew went w1th 1t

5 THE COURT That 15 hearsay because the

6 worker is not here to testify, so I can't accept

7 that for the truth of anything stated Anything

8 else?

9 MS JULIEN No, Your Honor

10 THE COURT Okay Mr Matthew,

11 Ms Jullen has presented a plethora of EXhlhltS

12 that seem to demonstrate that the work that you

13 performed was sloppy, that it was not completed,

14 that she had to hire somebody else to complete

15 work and to redo some of the work And as such

16 she has Elled a counterclann agalnst you

17 Ms Jullen, how much are you clalming 1n

18 your counterclalm?

19 MS JULIEN My counterclalm is $5,000,

20 Your Honor

21 THE COURT And where do you how do

22 you come up with that $5 000?

23 MS JULIEN With the stress, emotlon

24 THE COURT Well, you don't get any

25 Ms JULIEN Mr Matthew put me
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1 through

2 THE COURT You don't get any money for

3 that, ma'am?

4 MS JULIEN No?

5 THE COURT We deal With actual damages

6 In order to prove intentlonal 1nf11ction of

7 emotional distress, you would need some type of

8 expert, and you don't have that I can't just

9 accept your word for it So that leaves you wlth

10 the value of the addltlonal expenses that you pald

11 for, correct?

12 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor

13 THE COURT Okay You can have a seat

14 Ms JULIEN Thank you

15 THE COURT Mr Matthew, what 15 your

16 response to Ms Jullen‘s claims?

17 MR MATTHEW I'm gonna start w1th the

18 electrlcal, 1f you allow me to

19 THE COURT You may

20 MR MATTHEW I notice Ms Julien said

21 that she never agree to anythlng, but she want

22 ahead and she bought the panel box because what we

23 agreed upon was that the size panel box that she

24 have 1ns1de the cablnet, it was a bit small for

25 all of the Clrcuits that she have inside the
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1 house So 1t's better 1C for her to get a blgger

2 box, which 15 what she purchase, and that's what

3 was installed, but I notlce she dldn't make

4 mention of anythlng of that such

5 In terms of all the work and

6 THE COURT Okay So let's take 1t one

7 at a time

8 MR MATTHEW Yes, uh huh

9 THE COURT and make it easler for

10 me

11 MR MATTHEW Yes

12 THE COURT Ms Julian, come back to the

13 mlcrophone, ma'am

14 MS JULIEN Yes, 51:

15 THE COURT Did you purchase the panel

16 box that Mr Matthew installed?

17 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor, but

18 THE COURT So how could you then

19 testlfy to the Court that 1: was work that you

20 didn't want done?

21 MS JULIEN Because Mr Matthew 15 a

22 persmtent person Every time he come to the

23 house

24 THE COURT So he petalsted and

25 eventually you agreed and bought the panel box
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1 MS JULIEN I bought the panel box

2 because after he already I have a picture where

3 he cut the wire to the cabinet that the wlre was

4 in I had no chance And he did not say purchase

5 1t and I go out and purchase it, Your Honor

6 Everyday he come, he keep asking me per51stently,

7 you buy the panel box7 I said no You buy the

a panel box? I said no You buy the panel box? I

9 551d no, Your Honor

10 THE COURT That indlcates to me

11 Ms Jullen that there were conversations between

12 you and Mr Matthew where he 1nd1cated that he

13 needed to do the electrical work

14 MS JULIE“ Yes, Your Honor

15 THE COURT So I cannot belleve your

16 testimony then that you had no dlscussion with him

17 about the electrical work that was to be done, or

18 that you didn't authorize it In fact, you

19 purchased the panel box

20 MS JULIEN I purchased the panel box,

21 Your Honor, because Mr Matthew everyday come

22 harass me asklng me if I did the panel box After

23 he purchase

241 THE COURT So the fact of the matter,

25 ma'am
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1 MS JULIBN Sorry

2 THE COURT That's enough, ma'am You

3 purchased it That's all I need to hear

4 MS JULIEN Okay

5 THE COURT Let's move on to the next

6 matter

7 Mr Matthew

8 MR MATTHEW Yes I llsten to a lot of.

9 what she says and I saw all the dlfferent pictures

10 and so on that she presented Now, as reasonable

11 thlnklng 1nd1v1duals if I have all of those work

12 and concerns, as a consumer I would have make a

13 gesture or a venture to go to Consumer and have

14 the matter address by Consumer Nothmq of that

15 sort was unheated

16 THE COURT But she doesn't have to do

17 that: It's her she can take whatever act1on

18 she deems necessary and she thought 1t was

19 necessary to come to court 50 here we are

20 MR MATTHEW No, no, no, but what I'm

21 saylng 15, Your Honor, she went ahead and she paid

22 me two payments and she pend 11: at a tlmely manner

23 whlle the work even when I was drum; the

24 1nstallatlan of the cabxnet that she claim I cut

25 and she was displeased of, she made the second
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1 payment

2 If you read I thlnk one of the text

3 messages that she handed you, I trunk it says one

4 to 20 where she made attempt to purchase the

5 gramme for me to finish the countertop, the bar

6 top and then she stopped it she went to Armery,

7 she told me to come and plck 1!: up And she 531d,

8 oh, Mr Matthew, don't bother with that

9 Ms Julian up until now have he never

10 indicated anythlng that I refuse to do the work

11 I understand she said I maybe I may have

12 procrastlnated one or two tunes 1n the time that I

13 get there, but there 15 nothlng she said here

14 today that indicated I refused to do the work, but

15 she 1n51sted she's not pay1ng me because I

16 overcharged her

17 She want me to give her a break down and

18 I told her I don't have a problem giv1ng her a

19 break down, but I need to flnish the job so we can

20 move on And she refuse to get give the granite

21 and she months later went ahead and get this guy

22 and let him flnlsh it: saylng that I dldn't want ta

23 come back, but I never refuse to go to her home

24 MS JULIEN Your Honor

25 THE COURT Hold on, ma‘am
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1 MR MATTHEW So I m saying all of the

2 thlngs that she are clalmlng or alleqlng here

3 today, Your Honor, I really can't understand them

4 because I try to work harmoniously with

5 Ms Jullen I dld a lot of things there

6 And even with the refrigerator, there 15

7 no way the guy could have altered that

8 refrigerator because the cablnet, the panel, they

9 came, there ls nothlnq for me to cut from the

10 panel lee I sa1d again, Your Honor, the only

11 thing that you can alter 15 the bottom and you

12 have to do that 1f the floor 15 not level

13 THE COURT So did you alter the bottom

14 of the portlon where the refrlgerator was to go?

15 MR MATTHEW Correct

16 THE COURT Okay And so when she got

17 the refrlgerator, 1t could not fit

18 MR MATTHEW Your Honor, no, no, no,

19 no

20 THE COURT it could not f1t

21 MR MATTHEW Your Honor

22 THE COURT so 1: had to be reused

23 MR MATTHEW No no no The

24 refrigerator have to fax. because the refrigerator

25 I can I'm into cablnet work so much and I'm
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1 going to be arrogant today by telllng you the

2 height ls 69 1f you ask her the helght of a

3 refrigerator because we dlscussed that already

4 And she has the refrlgerator and so the helght .15

5 69 and a half Ask her to show you the helght of

6 the cabmet that she have

7 THE COURT she has prov1ded that

s evmdence 1n the draw1ngs of how hlgh 1t was

9 supposed to be

10 MR MATTHEW But she have an available

11 helght of 71 1nches There Ls nu refrigerator

12 you can go to K Mart, Sears, or order it from who

13 does refrigerator know it's 71 1nches, Your Honor

14 THE COURT Ms Julian, how tall was the

15 refrigerator?

16 Ms JULIEN Spec1f1cally, I know I have

17 the d1men510n in my phone w1th what I purchase

18 THE COURT You have your phone Look

15 1n 1t

20 MS JULIEN okay Your Honor,

21 Mr Matthew knew

22 THE COURT Ms Jullen

23 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor

24 THE COURT just answer my question

25 please
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1 questlon

2 MS JULIEN Sure

3 THE COURT How 15 1t p0551ble that 11'

4 the refrigerator 15 68 and five inches tall and

5 there was 71 1nches of clearance that: the

6 refrigerator could not fit?

7 MS JULIEN I don't believe that, Your

8 Honor, because when the refrlgerator came, it

9 could not fit It was stlcklng out Okay This

10 15 the correct

11 THE COURT When you say 11: was sticklng

12 out, you mean 11: was not: too tall to in: 1t

13 was

14 MR MATTHEW The depth she talking

15 about

16 THE COURT 1n Width

17 MR MATTHEW Well, not width, the

18 depth

19 THE COURT 1n depth 1t was comlng

20 outside of the cablnet

21 MS JULIEN Yes And it couldn't go

22 all the way 1n because on the top 1t has, lzke,

23 connected like I guess for the door when the door

24 to be open, the tap could not go 311 the way back,

25 so it could not fit The guy, Mlguel
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1 THE COURT So what does that have to

2 do Wlth the work that was done by Mr Matthew?

3 MS JULIEN Because he cut the

4 cablnet he adjusted the cablnet, Your Honor

5 THE COURT He cut the bottom of the

6 cablnet, not the front

7 MS JULIEN Because then he cut the

a cabinet and when he put up the ralllng, when he

9 put the ralling, he adjusted because over the

10 refrlgerator there is a cabinet, okay So due to

11 the fact 1t was a cabmet over there it could not

12 go under the cablnet And that's the reason why

13 the guy

14 THE COURT Let me see you plcture

15 MS JULIEN that's the reason Mr

16 that's the refrigerator

17 THE COURT Does that picture show the

18 refrigerator 1n the cabinet?

19 MS JULIEN No The plcture I gave you

20 before

21 MR MATTHEW Can I ask a question?

22 MS JULIEN half of it

23 THE COURT Hold on, sir

24 Ms JULIEN That's the slze cf the

25 cabznet That‘s the 5122 of the refrlgerator
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1 THE COURT This doesn't show me

2 anythlng It only gives me the cublc feet of the

3 refrigerator The document that you showed me

4 before show the helght of the refrlgerator, Which

5 1s 1nformatlon that I needed, which 15 68 and flve

6 and a half 1nches

7 MS JULIEN Okay When Mlguel

8 Guadeloupe came to do the bar, he also polish the

9 granlte counter because Mr

10 THE COURT What does that have to do

11 with the height of the refugerator?

12 Ms JULIEN Because I have people who

13 know that 1t d1d not .611: And Mr

14 THE COURT But they're not here to

15 testlfy

16 MS JULIEN Okay Am I allowed a call,

17 Your Honor?

13 THE COURT What 15 a call gelng to do

19 for you?

20 MS JULIEN That person who both of

21 them who came see, and that they are the expert 1n

22 that, that the refrlgerator did not

23 THE COURT They need to be here 1n

24 court, ma'am

25 MS JULIEN Okay Okay, Your Honor
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1 The other thlng ls Mr Matthew 531d

2 THE COURT What other thlng? About the

3 height of the fridge?

4 MS JULIEN No I move pass that

5 THE COURT Then you can be qulet,

6 ma'am

7 MS JULIEN Okay

8 THE COURT Mr Matthew

9 MR MATTHEW I was

10 THE COURT with regards to the

11 granlte bar top no The cracked granlte,

12 Defendant's Exhlblt 4 shows where granlte appears

13 to be cracked by the saw]: Was that damage that

14 you caused?

15 MR MATTHEW When we cut it, yes, and

16 put 1“. in, yes And I was gelng to there is a

17 way we normally repalr it, you know, before we

18 seal 1t and stuff like that

19 THE COURT But you did not have a

20 chance to repair 1t

21 MR MATTHEW No, because she dldn't

22 want me to flnlsh the progect

23 THE COURT With regards to the

24 backsplash, why dxdn't you seal the stone”

25 MR MATTHEW We didn‘t seal the stone,
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1 Your Honor, yes, because 1t's really the first

2 tune that we were workmg with that partlcular

3 type of tillng, but there 15 a way to clean it,

4 but Ms Julian realize that the backsplash wasn't

5 matching her cablnet and so she ask me to remove

6 1t She purchased new tlles and I reinstalled the

'7 new tlles because I'm the one that 1nstall the new

8 backsplash

9 THE COURT And how would you have

10 cleaned it?

11 MR MATTHEW We started cleanlng 3.1;

12 There is murlatlc ac1d Because murlatlc ac1d

13 x4111 remove the grout, you know And it was

14 remov1ng 1t, but she sald she don't want that

15 because she don't like the 1dea of the backsplash,

16 which 111 11:5 true sense 1t dldn't really match the

17 cabinet properly And so she was somewhat happy

18 to remove the tiles

19 THE COURT Ms Jullen, ls that true?

20 MS JULIEN No, Your Honor, that's not

21 true because Mr Matthew went down to Home

22 Depot not Home Depot, to Garnet: and purchased

23 a grease release and that's what he was trylng to

24 clean it wath And it wasn’t comlng off, okay

25 It stayed how 1t 15 As a matter of fact, the
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1 plcture of the grease release 1n one of the

2 pictures

3 THE COURT Let me be more specific

4 w1th my questlon, ma'am Did Mr Matthew indicate

5 that the stone could be cleaned?

6 MS JULIEN Yes, he am 1nd1cate

7 THE COURT Okay Did you allow hlm to

8 clean 1t?

9 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor

l0 THE COURT He just testlfled that 1t

11 could be cleaned with murlatlc ac1d Did he do

12 that?

13 M5 JULIEN He dld that and 1: never

14 came off When I went to Home Depot, Your

15 Honor

16 THE COURT Okay Hold on, ma'am

17 Mr Matthew, d1d you use the murlatlc

18 ac1d on the tale?

19 MR MATTHEW We started using 1t and

20 she stop us She 551d she don't want it in the

21 house

22 THE COURT But was it working?

23 MR MATTHEW Yes, 1t was cleaning the

24 tiles

25 THE COURT Ms Julien, dld you dealde
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1 that you dld not want those tiles anymore because

2 they did not match?

3 MS JULIEN Your Honor

4 THE COURT The answer l5 yes or no

5 MS JULIEN No, Your Honor

6 THE COURT Okay Thank you

7 What about the bar top, Mr Matthew?

3 MR MATTHEW L1ke I was say1ng she

9 gave you some text message 1nformat10n If you

10 were to read one to 20 where she said, I'm gonna

11 stop Mr Matthew from comlng I think I have the

12 same 1nformation here

13 THE COURT No It seems to 1nd1cate

14 that she got fired of waltlng for you to come

15 MR MATTHEW No, no, it wasn‘t tlred,

16 Your Honor

17 THE COURT or waiting for the

18 granlte to come, so she desided to get somebody

19 else to do the work

20 MR MATTHEW No, but that's what I was

21 saylng If you read the text message, 1t W11].

22 clearly tell you I was supposed to pick up the

23 granite by Armery, and she told me to come a

24 particular time When I was on my way there, she

25 call and stop me It's in the text 1f you were to
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1 read the different text messages we exchange

2 THE COURT I read the text messages and

3 I didn't read that

4 MR MATTHEW But I have 1t here, Your

5 Honor 1/20

6 THE COURT Hold on, sir January 20th?

7 MR MATTHEW No, no If you look at

8 the top where they have I think 1 of 20 Maybe

9 1t's 20 she probably prlnted or somethlng, but

10 there is one that says 1/

11 THE COURT 1 20?

12 MR MATTHEW Yeah

13 THE COURT That's the one I'm lookmg

14 at and 11: says

15 MR MATTHEW And 1f you read the text

16 message

17 MR MATTHEW If you read the text

18 message

19 THE COURT I recelved the 11gb: rail

20 That's you no "I received the light r311 "

21 That's her

22 You respond, "Ok I will come on Monday "

23 She responded "0k " That was on

24 Friday On Monday she texted, "What time are you

25 coming today?" And she responded, "Victor was
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1 supposed to come tomorrow to complete the bar with

2 granlte I need to let h1m know tonight not to

3 come "

4 MR MATTHEW Exactly Because she was

5 by Armery buying the granlte, but With her trlcks,

6 she decided let me not purchase it and delay the

7 process so I can have an Bllbl to get somebody

8 else because the guy just installed the granlte

9 not too long ago, you understand?

10 MS JULIEN What

11 THE COURT Hold on ma'am

12 MS JULIEN Sorry

13 THE COURT So was the granite

14 countertops an orlglnal part of the job?

15 MR MATTHEW That was a part of the

16 job, but what Ms Julian did, when I went and we

17 initiated the agreement, she and I calculated the

18 amount of granite needed, and I told her she's

19 gonna need three slabs Her problem was she

20 didn't want to have a portlon remainlng and she

21 531d she didn't have anything to do H1Ch it So

22 the plan was she would have gotten, she sald, the

23 second piece because that partlcular bar could

24 have been a different color That's what she

25 clalms
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1 THE COURT I don't understand and I

2 don't understand how that's relevant either

3 MR MATTHEW In other words, she didn't

4 want to purchase all the

5 THE COURT Hold on Sir I'm saylng

6 what you're saylng doesn't make sense and it's not

7 relevant to my questlon My question 15, were you

a supposed to install a gramme countertop

9 MR MATTHEW 0n the bar, yes, but she

10 just refuse to purchase it That‘s what I'm

11 saying to you

12 THE COURT These text messages say the

13 same Monday, you said, "Sorry plans change in

14 gettlng the granite fox: tomorrow "

15 MR MATTHEW That's what I'm telllng

l6 you, Your Honor Not me That's her

17 THE COURT No That's her Sorry

18 plans change Gettlng granite for tomorrow

19 Then the followmg day, "Sorry, I don‘t

20 know what can be done, but I reordered the llght

21 rall and the grants wouldn't be ready for

22 pickup "

23 Okay So I was readlng them backwards

24 She was the one who didn't have the granite ready

25 to be worked on
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1 MR MATTHEW Your Honor, I never refuse

2 to go and get the job completed

3 THE COURT So, Ms Jullen, 1f the delay

4 in gettlng the granlte was yours, why should

5 Mr Matthew be respon51ble for that?

a MS JULIEN Your Honur, when I got

7 when I went and bought the gramme from Amery,

B that's where one of my w1tness is there and she

9 was the one who 15 off island Sick The way

10 Mr I had the phone on speaker The way in

11 Which Mr Matthew spoke to me in a manner was

12 disrespectful

13 THE COURT Okay So you decided he was

14 disrespectful and you didn't want him to work

15 there anymore

15 MS JULIEN I dldn't want him to

17 THE COURT How can he be held

13 responsuble for your dec131on?

19 MS JULIEN Because 1t's a lot of

20 stress You see Mr Matthew fitting there and

21 saylng things? That's not how 1: worked, okay

22 He 15 untruthlng This is what I signed with

23 Mr Matthew for the scope of work Be 15 the one

24 who send this to me

25 THE COURT We W111 mark this as
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1 Defendant's Exhibit 14

2 Mr Matthew, do you have any objectlon

3 to 1:5 admissnm?

4 MR MATTHEW No, Your Honor

5 (The document 15 marked Defendant's

6 Exhiblt No 14 for 1dentif1catlon, and is heretofore

7 received in ev1dence )

8 THE COURT And how does tins help your

9 case, Ms Jullen?

10 MS JULIEN Because that's what I agree

ll With Mr Matthew for Also, Mr

12 THE COURT If you decided to Stop the

13 work, how could you get what you agreed to?

14 MS JULIEN I dld not stop the work

15 Mr Matthew dld not come

15 THE COURT Ma'am, you Just testlfled

17 that you didn't like the way he spoke to you

18 MS JULIEN Well, I dld not; 11ke the

19 way he spoke

20 THE COURT Hold on Only one of us can

21 speak at a tune

22 MS JULIEN Okay Sorry

23 THE COURT And when I'm talking,

24 everybody else is quiet You 1nd1cated that you

25 cud not like the way he spoke to you and that was
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1 the reason why you dldn't have him come back to

2 finlsh the work, is that not correct?

3 MS JULIEN That‘s correct That's

4 what I told you, Your Honor

5 THE COURT So how can I hold tum

6 responSLble for not completzng the job if you did

7 not allow him to complete the job?

a MS JULIEN Mr Matthew when I asked

9 hm to pick up that the granite is ready to be

10 plcked up, he start laughing He sald, me,

11 granlte p1ck up? That's like just Ilka that he

12 said to me

13 THE COURT When was that?

14 MS JULIEN I had him an excuse me

15 I had h1m on speaker at the Armery One second,

16 Your Honor

17 THE COURT Whlle she s looklng for

18 that, Mr Matthew, your e mall to Ms Jullen

19 1nd1cates to remove austing cabinets and replace

20 new ones, that's 4,800 That includes cabinet,

21 backsplash and countertop, and remove tiles and

22 install new ones, $1,200, total cost for the

23 project 15 $6,000 Can you explaln that break

24 down to me, please

25 MR MATTHEW Yes L:Lke I send when We
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1 initially agreed, she showed me some C1185 1n the

2 kitchen and 11v1ng area

3 THE COURT Okay That sounds 11ke a

4 long explanatlon I'm just trylng to understand

5 this break down $4,800 15 for the cablnets?

6 MR MATTHEW The cablnets, the

7 countertop and the backsplash 1nstallat10n, along

8 w1th removing the

9 THE COURT And what 15 the $1,200 for?

10 MR MATTHEW For removing the tlles and

11 1nstalllng new ones

12 THE COURT Okay

13 MR MATTHEW So the 4 800 deal w1th the

14 cablnet part of the agreement

15 THE COURT And where were the the

16 t1les were the floor tiles”

17 MR MATTHEW Floor tlles, yes The

18 floor tlles, yes

19 THE COURT Okay Now I understand

20 Did you complete the floor tales?

21 MR MATTHEW Yes, Your Honor

22 THE COURT And of the cabinets,

23 backsplash and countertop, you dld complete the

24 backeplash What about the countertop?

25 MR MATTHEW Just there was a small
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1 segment inside by the stove and then the bar, but

2 the reason for not d01ng the completion, you have

3 to use a particular adhes1ve and I just didn't

4 want to go there one day for half an hour to do

5 one when I could have taken an hour, hour and a

6 half and complete both, so

7 THE COURT And what about the bar top?

8 MR MATTHEW That's what I'm talking

9 about I'm saylng it would have taken about two

10 hours

1.1 THE COURT Is that the segment that was

12 not completed?

13 MR MATTHEW Correct, yes, yes

14 THE COURT But everything else was

15 completed?

15 MR MATTHEW And a small portion by the

17 stove, a small segment by the stove where 1t have

18 to have a seal because, you know, the

19 configuration of the bar, you have to use epoxy

20 So rather than just using the epoxy just for that

21 one seam, when I go to do the bar, I would have

22 just do both, you know

23 THE COURT And what 15 this,

24 Ma Julian?

25 MS JULIEN Okay That's you were
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1 asklng me about the date of the granlte

2 THE COURT Okay

3 Ms JULIEN That's the day that I

4 purchased the granite and when I call ham and

5 THE COURT Okay So that date 15

6 August 27th

'7 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor

3 THE COURT The text message exchange

9 w1th you and Mr Matthew was back on August

10 well, started August 9th and ended on August 15th

11 With you telling hlm that you‘re gonna take hlm to

12 court and Consumer Affairs Why would he then on

13 August 27 want to come and do anymore work for

14 you?

15 MS J'ULIEN Because he was not comlng

16 to do the work He had me stranded, Your Honor

17 THE COURT So d1d you not discharge h1m

18 from the work at that point?

19 MS JULIEN I was Still waltlng I

20 was std]. waiting on rum, Mr Judge, Your

21 Honor I was still waiting on him, glve him a

22 chance to complete the work and he was not conung

23 And the cabinet that came from the

24 company, they were already assembled. All he had

25 to do was to just hang them on the wall They
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1 were already assembled So he didn't had to put

2 them together to assemble them, just to hang them

3 on the wall They had already came assembled

4 I Hunk he also said something that was

5 not true He also ask me to buy adheslve to do

6 the bar when, in fact, on that same agreement he

7 gave me that he put there, he told me 1': need

8 adheslve and I should buy the adhe51ve when, 1n

9 fact, he has in the note there he w1ll buy the

10 adhesive so he dldn't want to come And I am

11 not the only person who have problem w1th

12 Mr Matthew He does this all the tlme

13 THE COURT And you have other people

14 here to testlfy?

15 MS JULIEN No, Your Honor

16 THE COURT Okay Then that statement

17 means nothlng to the Court in that c1rcumstance

18 MS JULIEN Okay

19 THE COURT Mr Matthew do you have any

20 other evidence or testlmony that you would 11ke to

21 present?

22 MR MATTHEW At this time, no, Your

23 Honor

24 THE COURT Ms Julian, do you have any

25 other testlmony or evldence that you would l1ke to
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1 present?

2 MS JULIEN Yes T1115 15 what Mr

3 Hus was in the cablnet for my mlcrowave, Wthh he

4 dldn't had to cut And this 15 when he start

5 cutting and I'm telllng hlm no Leave 1t, leave

6 it as it 15

7 THE COURT That's a picture of some

3 electrlcal vures

9 MS JULIEN Yes Because

10 THE COURT What

11 Ms JULIEN 121115 15 what he cu:

12 Sorry

13 THE COURT What could that possmly add

14 to your testlmony?

15 MS JULIEN Because £1115 is an ltem

16 that was already in my cablnet and thls 15 how I

17 wanted 1t to be done

18 THE COURT All I see in that plcture.

19 ma'am, is a plcture of some electrical w1res

20 MS JULIEN Because he

21 THE COURT I have no 1dea where those

22 electrlcal w1res came from

23 MS JULIEN He knows where they came

24 from

25 THE. COURT what does what he know have
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l to do w1th what I know?

2 MS JULIEN That's the

3 THE COURT You have the respon51b111ty

4 of prov1d1ng the ev1dence and prov1ng your case

5 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor

6 THE COURT What I'm telling you is that

7 proves nothmg, so there 15 no need to admlt 1t

8 had

9 MS JULIEN Okay

10 THE COURT I already have your

11 testlmony that he cut Wires in your cablnet

12 MS JULIEN Correct, Your Honor

13 THE COURT Your plcture shows me

14 nothlng

15 MS JULIEN Okay, Your Honor

16 THE COURT Any other evidence or

17 testimony?

13 MS JULIEN Would you the person who

19 would llke to testlfy is not here She's not on

20 lsland She's

21 THE COURT What 15 the person 901mg to

22 testlfy to? That they overheard a conversatlon

23 that you had w1th Mr Matthew whlle you were at

24 Armexy':

25 MS JULIEN Yes
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1 THE COURT We don't need that

2 testlmony Your testimony 15 qulte suffic1ent

3 MS JULIEN Okay, Your Honor

4 THE COURT Anythlng else?

5 MS JULIEN No, Your Honor

5 THE COURT Okay You can have a seat

7 Ms JULIEN Thank you

3 THE COURT The Court has heard the

9 testlmony of the partles, the exten51ve testlmony

10 of the partles, and the Court finds that there was

11 clearly some break down 1n communication between

12 the plalntxff and the defendant that left us at

13 the ponnt here where we have both a C1311“ and a

14 counterclaim

15 The evidence presented seems to suggest

16 that there were some 1nc1dents where Mr Matthew's

17 work was untidy, and Mr Matthew has indicated

13 that at some paints there was some delay or

19 procrastlnatlon 1n performlng the work, but the

20 matter to be dec1ded by the Court ls whether or

21 not Mr Matthew ls entitled to the balance of the

22 money that pursuant to the agreement that he

23 had with Ms Jullen for the work That would be

24 his claim

25 And the Court must also dec1de whether
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1 or not Ms Julian ls entitled to recover the

2 damages that she are alleglng because of the work,

3 hav1ng to complete the work and repair the work

4 Wnth regards to the electrical work that

5 was performed, the Court does find that

6 Ms Jullen, 1f not exp11c1t1y, 1mplic1tly

7 authorized the work to be done In fact,

8 Ms Jullen purchased the breaker box into whlch

9 the w1res were placed However, Ms Julian d1d

10 have to hire someone to come and correct the

11 electrical work that was done And so I do

12 belleve that she's entltled to return of the $150

13 that she psld to correct the electrlcal work that

14 was performed by Mr Matthew

15 Wlth regards to the shaving of the

16 cabinets, the Court flnds that it's not unusual,

17 1n fact, Mr Matthew aptly explalns that 1h

18 plac1ng cabinets on the floor, they may have to be

19 shaved because fluors are often uneven And while

20 the partles had an agreement that Mr Matthew

21 evidently would do some work on the floor 1tself,

22 by the fact that shaving Stlll had to take place,

23 1t's clear that the floor even after the work he

24 did was not level I don't find that to be in any

25 way negllgent or reckless In fact, I think that
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1 was the approprlate standard to be employed

2 I've heard the testlmony of Ms Jullen

3 wlth regards to the refrlgerator portlon of the

4 cablnet that 1t was not tall enough to accommodate

5 the refrlgerator Mr Matthew's testlmony is that

6 he ensured that there was 71 1nches of clearance

7 as would be requlred for the largest poss;ble

8 fridge that could flt there

9 Ms Jullen testified that the frldge was

10 custom made and presented ev1dence that indicated

11 such, however, the Size 1nd1cated was 68 and 5/Bth

12 inches Somehow Still when the refrlgerator came

13 in, 1t could not fit into the cablnet and

14 add1t10na1 work had to be done

15 Based on the evidence that was prov1ded

16 I cannot f1nd that Mr Matthew 15 llable for the

17 extra work that had to be done because pursuant to

18 hls testlmony and the ev1dence reaelved, he met

19 the requlred standard that was establlshed by the

20 parties of 71 1nches So, I'm not sure what

21 happened w1th the frldge and with the dimen51ons

22 that came w1th the frldge, but I can't hold him

23 respon51ble for that 1f he did the work as he was

24 supposed to

25 W1th regard to the cracked granite
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l countertop, Mr Matthew testified or admitted that

2 the countertop was broken as they 1nstalled 1t

3 however, there was a process that he could go

4 through to fix it I'm not sure what that process

5 was, but he never had an opportunlty to fix that

6 Ms Julian 1nd1cates that the crack was

7 not repaired As such, there 15 nothlng for this

8 Court in order to no ev1dence before this Court

9 1n order ta deternune the value of that damage to

10 the cracked countertop And so the Court w111

11 a551gn a value to it, a modest value to that

12 damage at $200

13 With regard to the backsplash, the Court

14 Elnda that Mr Matthew did complete the work on

15 the backsplash Granted it was not to the liklng

16 of Ms Julian, but 1t was completed It was not

17 sealed, however, there 15 no evidence presented to

18 the Court that there was an agreement to seal the

19 stone, but I do find that it 15 a standard

20 practlce when you have that type of back drop or

21 countertop that some sealant ls applied

22 Ms Jullen testified that the stone

23 became discolored Mr Matthew testlfled that it

24 did, but 1'; could have been cleaned, but

25 Ms Jullen stopped h1m from performlng the work
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1 Mr Matthew testlfled that Ms Jullen

2 did not like the way the tiles looked and dec1ded

3 to get other tlles that would match the decor

4 better And I do flnd his testimony to be

5 credlble That 15 supported by the evidence

6 that's presented by Ms Jullen that 1nstead of

7 purcha51ng the same type of tlles she had before,

8 she purchased a different type of tlle And so

9 the tlles were replaced

10 Ms Julian has prov1ded invoices that

11 show the tiles that were orxglnally bought and

12 then the t11es that were replaced, but there 15 no

13 valuation of the cost to replace the tiles And

14 so the Court will again a551gn a moderate value to

15 that replacement at $200

16 With regards to the bar top, Mr Matthew

17 admltted that the her top was not completed along

19 with a small section of the kltchen countertop

19 Ms Jullen has presented ev1dence that she pald

20 319 I'm sorry a $275 deposzt and then an

21 additional $319 for the 1nstallat10n of the bar

22 top That's a total of $594

23 MR MATTHEW Your Honor

24 THE COURT And so I "111 award her $594

25 for the 1nstellatlon of the bar top
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1 MR MATTHEW I could object Your

2 Honor?

3 THE COURT Not really, but go ahead

4 MR MATTHEW When I look at the two

5 check, 1nv01ces, one of them 15 for purch331ng the

6 slab and the other one is for the work

7 Because

8 THE COURT Okay Hold on, 511‘ I'm

9 looklng at the two checks One says dep051t and

10 one says work So that does not 1ndicate what you

11 just sald to me That indlcates that she paid a

12 dep051t to the gentleman and then she paid for the

13 work to be done

14 Ms dullen, hand the marshal the check

15 reglster agaln, please, because it‘s not clear on

16 the Court's copy

17 MS JULIEN (Handlng )

18 Check No 5444 1nd1cates it was paid to

19 Mlguel Guadeloupe, $275 as a dep051t Check No

20 5445 1nd1cate5 that it was made to Mlguel

21 Guadeloupe, $319, replace work 15 what it says

22 And so the Court does find that both were for the

23 same job and W111 credlt Ms Jullen w1th that

24 $594 That very well seems to tie up both the

25 clalm and the counterclalm
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1 The Court should note for the record,

2 Ms Jullen, that your remedy 1f you do not 11ke

3 the work that someone Ls performlng 15 to get

4 someone else to perform the work You should

5 always check and verify about the people that

6 you're hlrlng to do work before you h1re them so

'7 that you don't end up 1n 3 Sltuatlon where you‘re

8 not satlsfled w1th the work that they perform, but

9 it's not sufflclent to hire somebody, not Ilka the

10 work and then decide not to pay them

11 By my estlmatlon, $150 for the

12 electrical work, 5200 for the cracked graxute,

13 $200 for replacing the backsplash and 594 for

14 lustallatlon of the bar top And 1f my math 15

15 correct that's $1,144 50, Ms Jullen, on your

16 counterclaim I'm 901mg to award you that 51,144

17 And, Mr Matthew, on your claim I am going to

18 award you $2 850

19 As a practlcal matter that means,

20 Ms Julien, that you stlll owe Mr Matthew $1,706,

21 Which 15 the balance of the value of the work that

22 he performed That wxll be the judgment of the

23 Court

24 M5 JULIEN Can I say something, You:

25 Honor?
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1 THE COURT The court 15 over I mean,

2 the case 15 over, but: you may

3 MS JULIEN Okay Your Honor,

4 Mr Matthew lied I never said I never 531d I

5 did not Ilka those 121155 The purchase prlce that

6 I bought those tzles fox:

7 THE COURT Okay Ms Julian, the case

8 15 over

9 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor

10 THE COURT I have determlned

11 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor Yes, Your

12 Honor, you reach your judgment

13 THE COURT Ma'am

14 MS JULIEN I know you reach your

15 judgment

16 THE COURT Ma'am

17 MS JULIEN Your Honor, but 1t's not

18 correct

19 THE COURT Ma'am when I'm speaklng

20 everybody else 1n the courtroom ls qulet I am

21 the trier of fact I determine whether or not

22 what he 531d is true or not Not you And I have

23 determlned that I behave his testlmuny and it was

24 supported by the evidence that. you presented It

25 you are not satlsfled vuth my judgment, then you

27:52:: 2M 3532:" JA001992020



69

1 Can appeal the judgment, but that is my judgment

2 So there 15 no need for additlonal testlmony

3 MS JULIEN Okay But the llmestone

4 if you ask the professional when it's stained,

5 it's stalned It cannot removed, okay And so

6 that is not

7 THE COURT Ms Julxen why are you

8 still speaking? The case As over

9 MS JULIEN Yes, but what he told you

10 15 not correct about the limestone

11 THE COURT There 15 only one of us here

12 who has experlence dolng that work and that is

13 Mr Matthew

‘ 14 MS JULIEN And Mr Matthew credibility

15 is not

‘ 16 THE COURT Ma'am, I am speaking when

17 I am speaking, you be quiet, you understand?

‘ 18 Mr Matthew presented hls evidence He is the one

19 who has a license tn do work If you wish to

‘ 20 present ev1dence to the contrary, it was you:

I 21 responsibllity to bring in another expert who

22 could counteract his testimony You did not do

I 23 so It's your burden of proof on your

24 counterclaim, not his And so my declslon is

I 25 f1na1

I

§
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1 MS JULIEN Okay

2 THE COURT How high was the

3 refrigerator?

4 MS JULIEN First, Your Honor, the

5 refrigerator is a spec1al made I had them I

5 ordered it, the lnformatlon from BrandsMart, Wlth

7 the appliances from BrandsMart USA

8 THE COURT You're g1v1ng me all klnds

9 of things that are not answerlng my question

10 MS JULIEN Yes, Your Honor, because

11 the refrlgerator 15 not gong in the store and buy

12 1: It takes 51x weeks to make

13 THE COURT How tall was the

14 refrlgerator?

15 MS JULIEN Okay One second I m

16 gonna get 1t

17 MR MATTHEW Because, Your Honor, from

18 the Width there is nothing that we can cut: from

19 1t

20 THE COURT Hold on, Mr Matthew

21 MR MATTHEW Okay

22 MS JULIEN This is for the

23 refrigerator, those that underline

24 MR MATTHEW Yeah, but nothing let

25 me see The helght, the height .15 what we looklng
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1 for All rlght Take it to you, Your Honor If

2 you look at the bottom, Your Honor, you see the

3 helght

4 THE COURT Hold on, Sir

5 MS JULIEN I have more pictures in

6 the With the conversation, Your Honor

7 THE COURT The helght says 68 and flve

a and a half 1nches Mr Matthew says that he had

9 71 1nches of clearance 50 how is it p0551ble

10 that the cabinet had to be raised?

11 MS JULIBN Because how 1t's due to

12 the fact 1t's special made, the top of the

13 refrlgerator And I have the two numbers The

14 guy mlguel, you can call if he answer and

15 Peter, the guy

16 THE COURT That's not how this works,

17 ma'am We don't call w1tnesses who are not here

18 to testify

19 MS JULIEN Okay

20 THE COURT It's your responsibillty if.

21 you want people to glve testlmony to make sure

22 that they are here

23 MS JULIEN Okay And Mr Matthew also

24 1nd;catcd that

25 THE COURT So let's go back to my
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